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November 26, 1979

Ms. Rosemary Lopez
1458 Lou Dillon P6
Santa Barbara, CA 93103

Dear Nr. Lopez:

In response to your recent letter, it has not yet been .determined
whether or not an operating license will be issued for the Diablo
Canyon Nuclear Power Plant. The hearing process has not yet been
completed,

As a strictly regulatory agency, we do not have much general
information to provide. -However, I am enclosing some speeches
and other documents which may be helpful.

Sincerely,

~/
lare Miles

Public Affairs Officer
Office of Public Affiirs

Enclosures:
As stated
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NOVElSer 1, 1979

Mr. & Mrs. J. Erickson
2742 Atuscafer Rd.
t@rro Bay, CA 93442

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Erickson:

This is in response to what appears to be a form letter opposing nuclear
power in general and Diablo Canyon Nuclear Plant in particular, a copy
of which was addressed to Chairman Hendrie,

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission is the federal agency established by
Congress to regulate the peaceful uses of nuclear energy, including nuclear
power. As a regulatory agency, we do not take a position for or against
nuclear power per se. Rather, our )ob is to make every effort to reasonably
assure protection of public health and safety from potential radiological
hazards. To caryy out these responsibilities we conduct a comprehensive
regulatory program of licensing, rulemaking,inspection and enforcement.

The Diablo Canyon Nuclear Plant is still undergoing the licensing process.
Hhether or not the license applicant will receive an operating license will
depend upon the results of'hat process which is described in some detail
in the enclosure.

Sincerely,

Enclosure:
As stated

Clare Miles
Public Affairs Officer
Office of Public Affairs
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October 26, 1979

ter. Calvin C. Townsend
75 West 5th Avenue, Apt. 424
San Hateo, CA 94402

Dear ttr. Townsend:

This is in response to your letter of October 29. In licensing
a nuclear power plant such as Diablo Canyon we requfee the
licensee to have an approved security plant design to protect
against industrial sabotage. For your information, I am enclosing
the peStinent part of the regulation.

Beyond that, we have no reason to assume that local, state
and/or Federal law enforcement personnel will not carry out
their respective duties as appropriate in any, given circumstances.

Sincerely,

C a l1iles
Public Affairs Officer
Office of Public Affairs

Enclosure:
As stated
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October 12, 1979

Ms. Angela von Ruden
921 Longview Avenue
Pismo Beach, CA 93449

Dear Ms. von Ruden:

Your recent letter to Chairman Hendrie has been referred to our office for
reply.

Your first three questions involve matters which do not appear to fall under
this agency's regulatory purview, so I will address briefly questions four
through six.

The Diablo Canyon Nuclear Power Station is not built on an earthquake fault;
there is, however, a large, active fault a short distance off shore from that
facility. The plant has been designed to withstand a postulated earthquake on
that fault. The Maine Yankee Nuclear Power Station was not prevented from

~ opening but was shutdown to determjne if any modifications were required in
some safety-related piping systems to bring them into conformance with design
requirements for withstanding eqrthquakes.

As you may be aware, the Atomic Safety and Licensing Board which is conducting
a public hearing to consider Pacific Gas and Electric's application to operate.
the Diablo Canyon facility has issued a Partial Initial Decision making favor-
able findings on some issues including the ability of the plant to withstand
earthquakes. However, the Board has received a motion to reopen the hearing
on iss'ues related to the March 28 accident at the Three Mile Islan'd Nuclear
Power Station and is waiting for a report from the NRC Staff before deciding
this matter. Also, the Board will be bound by the provisions of the Commission's
October 4 Interim Statement of Policy and Procedure on the licensing of nuclear
power plants. A copy is enclosed for your information.

Finally, I have seen Paul Jacobs.'roduction "The Nuclear Gang," but I do not
remember enough about it to comment.

Sincerely,

bcc: SECY 79-2759

Frank Ingram
Assistant to the Director
Office of'ublic Affairs
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O Public Affairs

gggO I 10/5/79

Date

0 Geni Counsel

0 Solicitor
Q Secretary

Incoming:

From:

To:
Subject:

Date

0 Prepare reply for signature of:

0 Chairman

0 Commissioner

0 EOO, GC, CL, SOL, PA, SECY

.0 Signature'block omitted

0 'Return original 'of'incoming with response

XXQ For direct reply'

For appropriate action

0 For information

0 ~ For recommendation

Suspense: Oct. 22

Remarks:

For the Commission:

Send three f3) copies of reply to Secy Mail Facility
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September 23, 1S79

Angela von Ruden
921 Longview Avenue
Pismo Beach, California

93449

Nuclear Regulatory'ommission
Joseph Hendrie, Chairman
1717 H. Street N.W.
Washington D.C;.

20555

To Mr. Hendrie:

My name is Angela von Ruden. I am a university English'ajor. I do not smoke, drink, or use drugs. I go to church.I work in a grocery store. In short, I'm neither radicalor corrupt.. However, I am very concerned about the possiblelicensing of the Diablo Canyon Nuclear Plant.
I am aware of the fact that you know much more about nuclear
power than I do. Therefore, I will not attempt to "tell"
you anything. I will merely ask a few questions.

1.) How did my father's friend, whb has worked in a
stationary store all his life, become a welding
inspector at Diablo?

2.) Why did 'the above mentioned get a vasectomy
before he started his job at Diablo?

5.) Why did certain officials take away the Arroyo
Grande Police chief's ~eiger counter when constructionof the Diablo plant began?

4.) Why was the Diablo plant built on an earth quake fault?
5.) Have you seen the deceased Paul Jacobs'ovie,

The Nuclear Gan ?

6.) If the NRC prevented the preening of a lant in
Maine ecause o t e an er o a manu e vossible
earth uake ow cou d ou ossa ave e o a to

I have lived in five states, traveled through them all, andlived in one foreign country. Never have I loved a place so much
as l love San Luis Obispo, County. I also love my family and friends
who live here. The future of this place and these people largely
depends on you. Please don't turn my home into another Rocky





Plats, Colorado; Harrisburg, Pennsylvania; or perhaps
something worse.....

Sincerely yours,

Angela von Ruden .
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